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BY E-MAIL
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12 FEB 2025

The Vice Chancellor

MIT Art Design & Technology University
Rajbaug, Next to Hadapsar, Loni Kalbhor
Pune - 412201, Maharashtra.

E-Mail: - vicechancellor@mituniversity.edu.in

Subject: Compliance  submitted by the University in respect of the
observations/ suggestions given by the UGC'’s inspection committee regarding

Sir,

This has reference to the proposal and further compliances submitted by the
University towards the fulfillment of criteria in terms of programmes, faculty,
infrastructural facilities, financial viability, etc., as per Section 13 of the UGC Act, 1956.

In this regard, it is to inform you that the Commission has accepted the compliance
submitted by the MIT Art Design & Technology University, Pune, Maharashtra.

Further, it is advised to regularly update the data of students on the ABC and NAD
portals and also to go for NAAC accreditation and participate in NIRF.

Yours~faithfully,

= 12)o2 2028
(Dr. Amol M. Andhare)

Joint Secretary
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